
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re : FW: Wintecronics Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: NJQWBT100, Assessment NO.: AN05T5376, Notice#1--Updated
(1222)

12/22/2005

  
From: daphne.liang [mailto:daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 12:00 AM 
To: lucy.tsai; Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re : FW: Wintecronics Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: NJQWBT100, Assessment NO.: AN05T5376, Notice#1--Updated(1222) 
 

Dear Helen:  
 
Please find the attached for updated files(1222) and see the belowing reply.  
And if still have any problems,please connect with me,thank you very much!  
 
 
BEST REGARDS 
 
Daphne Liang  /  ? ? ?   12/22/2005 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 5:28 PM 
Subject: Wintecronics Co., Ltd. , FCC ID: NJQWBT100, Assessment NO.: 
AN05T5376, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: Please revise FCC ID label format. It shows FCC logo ahead of ID, not using "FCC 
ID", which is not acceptable. You may put FCC logo separately on the label, but can not replace 
"FCC" with FCC logo. 
Ans:Please find the updated file for ID label format(1222).  
  
Question #2: The schematics show Bluetooth chip BC213159A, but the operational description shows 
BC215159A. Please explain. 
Ans:Please find the updated file for Circuit diagram(1222).  
 
Question #3: The user manual specified 20cm separation distance between end user and the device 
should be maintained, which is not applicable in this case. Please remove this statement. 
Ans:Please find the updated file for User manual(1222).  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 
  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 



This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  

this transmission, Thank you for your attention.  
 

12/22/2005


